## The County of Santa Cruz Integrated Community Health Center Commission

**Minute Taker: Mary Olivares** 

Minutes of the meeting held November 1, 2022.

TELECOMMUNICATION MEETING: Microsoft Teams Meeting - or call-in number +1 916-318-9542 - PIN# 500021499#

Attendance	
Len Finocchio	Vice Chair
Rahn Garcia	Member
Dinah Phillips	Member
Marco Martinez-Galarce	Member
Caitlin Brune	Member
Kim "Coach" Campbell	Member
Gidget Martinez	Member
Amy Peeler	County of Santa Cruz, Chief of Clinic Services
Raquel Ramirez Ruiz	County of Santa Cruz, Sr. Health Services Mgr.
Julian Wren	County of Santa Cruz, Admin Services Officer
Mary Olivares	County of Santa Cruz, Admin Aide
Mosting Commonced at 3:06 nm and	

## Meeting Commenced at 3:06 pm and concluded at 4:05 pm

Excused/Absent:

Excused: Christina Berberich Absent: Ardella Davies Absent: Michelle Morton Excused: Tammi Rose

## 1. Welcome/Introductions

## 2. Oral Communications:

3. County of Santa Cruz Integrated Health Center Commission will meet via teleconference as authorized under AB 361 and Government Code section 54953(e)(3).

The County of Santa Cruz Integrated Health Center Commission will meet via teleconference as authorized under Government Code section 54953(e)(3). The Commission makes the following findings in support of this authorization: (A) The Commission has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency; and (B) The following circumstances exist:

- (i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in person.
- (ii) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing. Rahn made a motion that these findings be adopted, Dinah second and the rest of members present all in favor.
- 4. October 4, 2022, Meeting Minutes Action Required

Review of October 4, 2022, Meeting Minutes – Recommended for Approval. Caitlin moved to accept minutes as presented. Coach second, and the rest of the members present were all in favor. Len abstained as he was not present for this meeting.

5. Nomination of Officers - Action Required

Len and Caitlin stated they are happy to continue but would like to open it up to other commission members. Caitlin stated she would like to nominate Coach as a member. Rahn suggest we later amend our executive committee rules to make it four members and have Coach and current officers continue, Coach accepts nomination. Rahn made motion to elect the existing three officers who are Christina, Len, and Caitlin and add Coach. Dinah second and the rest of the members present all in favor.

6. Bylaws Review – Action Required

Amy stated we are required to review Bylaws and make any updates per HRSA requirements. Amy stated most of the changes are minor. Amy reviewed the Bylaws with committee. Rahn moved to adopt Bylaws as amended. Coach second and the rest of the members present all in favor.

7. New Outpatient Fee Schedule Review and Approval – Action Required

Julian stated they have two opportunities each year in November and May to update the unified fee schedule. Julian stated that any fees that the county department charges to the public must be posted publicly and approved by the Board of Supervisors. In accordance with that HRSA also has a requirement that once every three years they review our fee schedule. Julian stated the fee schedule should be on par with our peers. We need to get as close as possible to charging a fee for that is in line with what it cost to provide those services. He stated the cost for us to provide services is \$449.00 per visit. Our fee schedule is currently at

\$210.00 per visit, and it is time to update the fee schedule. The recommendation is that we reprice our fees based on 185% of the Medicare physician schedule. He stated it is currently at 150% of the Medicare physician schedule, and this increase will get us closer to what the average cost for a billable visit. Coach motioned to approve the new fee schedule. Cailin second, and the rest of commission members present all in favor.
8. Quality Management Committee Update
Raquel reported that herself, Julian, and Jessica are working with OCHIN our electronic health record vendor on data and how the data is being pulled for the Electronic Health Record. Raquel stated that the Quality Management committee met and discussed the inaccurate data. Raquel presented data and it shows they are not doing well; this is due to the way data is being pulled. She stated they are working on this and will report back. The question was asked where the problem was, Raquel stated it was properly training staff on pulling data.
9. Social Justice
This item tabled for next meeting.
10. Financial Update
Julian reported for the month of July the expenditures were more than what the revenue was, he stated this was normal. For the month of August, the revenue was at 6.3 million the expenditures were at 3.2 million he stated this trend looked better this year than last year. Caitlin asked Julian for December's meeting she'd like to see more in depth the revenue to get a little more understanding.
11. CEO/COVID 19 update
Amy shared the latest draft of artwork for the Homeless Persons Health Project (HPHP) van. Some commission members gave feedback on the pictures of the drawings. Amy had nothing else to report.
Next meeting: December 6, 2022, 3:00pm - 5:00pm  Meeting Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting Or call in (audio only) +1 916-318-9542, 500021499# United States, Sacramento  Phone Conference ID: <b>500 021 499#</b> / 1080 Emeline Ave., Bldg. D, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
☐ Minutes approved
(Signature of Board Chair or Co-Chair) (Date)